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Kunkel, Mark

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:45 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: amendments needed to SB 275
Mark,

For each amendment, mirror SSA 2 for the other districts. So, county executive or county
administrator of the county with the largest population within the district.

Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason 62nd Assembly District State Capitol, Room 6
North PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete
the message ----- Original Message----—-

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Selkowe, Vicky

Subject: RE: amendments needed to SB 275

Vicky:

For each amendment, I need to know who should be on the appointment committee for the
technical college district board members.

Under SSA 2, which applies only to the Milwaukee Area Technical College, the committee
that appoints the district board members (i.e., the appointment committee) is the county
executive of Milwaukee County and the chairpersons of the Milwaukee, Ozaukee, and
Washington County boards of supervisors. Also, SSA 2 specifies that the county executive
of Milwaukee County is the chairperson of the appointment committee.

What do you want to do about the appointment committee for other districts? Should the
appointment committee consist of the chairperson of each county board of supervisors whose
county is wholly or partially included within the district? What about county executives,
administrators, administrative coordinators? (Not all counties have elected county
executives, as some have county administrators or administrative coordinators who are
hired by the board of supervisors.) Maybe you want to add the county executive or
administrator of the county with the largest population within the district? That would
be similar to SSA 2, which adds only the county executive of Milwaukee County to the
appointment committee.

As for the chairperson of the appointment committee, maybe you want to specify that it
should be the county executive, administrator, or administrative coordinator of the county
with the largest popoulation within the district?

Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

-— Mark

————— Original Message-----
From: Selkowe, Vicky




Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:16 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Selkowe, Vicky

Subiject: amendments needed to SB 275

Mark -

Rep. Mason and other members of the Assembly Dem caucus need numerous amendments drafted
to SB 275 Senate Second Substitute amendment 2.

1. There are 16 technical college districts in the state. The bill in its current form
only applies to 1 district. We need 15 separate simple amendments that add each of the
other 15 tech college districts to the bill. (i.e. simple amendment 1 to SB 275 3S 2 would
add Gateway Technical College, simple amendment 2 to SB 275 SS2Z would add the Fox Valley
Technical College, etc. etc.)

2. We also need a simple amendment to SB 275 S$S2 that would strike MATC from the bill and
make the bill apply to all technical college districts in the state.

I will have a series of very similar amendment requests expanding districts the bill will
apply to that I will send you later this morning but I wanted to get you this part of the
request right away.

Please let me know if you have any questions. This bill is expected to come over to the
Assembly from the Senate today so we will need these amendments as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason State Capitol, 321 East
Toll-free: (888) 534~0062

Vicky.Selkowe@legis.wi.gov
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A DISTRICT BOARDS ASSOCIATION

22 North Carroll Street, Suite 103, Madison, WI 53703
Member Boards > Board of Directors

Waukesha County Technical College

phone: 608.266.9430 fax: 608.266.0122
Home

Calendar

Membership

Member Access
User Id

rm Ends: June 2013

Password

James Jordon

Appelfited: July 2009
/ﬁ?m Ends: June 2012

Mary Baer

e
Appointe, September 2010
Term Bfids: June 2013

James Riley

ppointed: August 2008
Term Ends: June 2012

Ronald Bertieri

Appoirted: January 1995
m Ends: June 2014

Carolyn Evenson

Appointed: January 2010
Term Ends: June 2014

Elizplieth Thelen

pointed: July 2010
Term Ends: June 2013

Mary Wehrheim

A inted: July 2008
erm Ends: June 2014

Patricia Deklotz
Appointed: November 2011
Term Ends: June 2012

Barbara Prindiville
Appointed: January O

Employer Representatives
Busliness:
President/CEQ
Falrway Transit, Inc.
930 Silvernail Road
Pewaukee, WI 53072
Bus. (262) 542-4282
Fax. (262) 542-7488

Business:
Wisconsin Amusement Concepts (CEQ)
Dynasty Food Group (President)
Dynasty Property Management (President)
710 North Plankinton Avenue, #1400
Milwaukee, WI 53203
Bus. (414) 277-7720

Employee Representatives
Business:
Director of Membership Development
Waukesha County Business Alllance, Inc.
2717 North Grandview Boulevard
Waukesha, WI 53186
Bus. (262) 542-4249
Fax. (262) 542-8068

Business:

Vice President

Waukesha State Bank

100 Bank Street

Waukesha, WI 53186

Bus. (262) 549-8546

Fax. (262) 574-4104

Elected Officials

Business:

Ro-An Corp.

P.0O. Box 699

Menomonee Falls, WI 53052

Bus. (262) 251-3574
Additional Members

Business:

Retired Waukesha County

Clerk of Circuit Courts

Business:

Coach/Facilitator

Be! Business Growth Consulting
N7997 Lakeview Road
Oconomowoc, WI 53066

Bus. {262) 893-3345

Business:
President
Stanek Tool Corporation
2500 South Cathoun Road
New Berlin, WI 53151
Bus. (262) 786-0120 x222
Fax. (262) 786-8236

School District Administrator
Business:
School Superintendent
Kettle Moraine School District
563 A.J. Allen Circle
Wales, WI 53183
Bus. (262) 968-6333
Fax. (262) 968-6390

President

Business:
College President

http://www.districtboards.org/Members/BoardView.asp?boardid=8
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 275
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by sénate substitute
2 amendment 2, as follows: \(\)au Lecha ! QVHT{ )
G‘) 1. Page 1, line 5: after “Milwaukee area” insert “and OWy' \\
4 2. Page 1, line 5: delete “board” and substitute “boards”. \E
5 ) 3. Page 2, line 10: after “Milwaukee area” insert “and @h;pﬁéwa(‘\laﬂey i
4. Page 2, line 10: delete “board” and substitute “boards”.

D. Page 2, line 11: delete “college” and substitute “colleges”.

6. Page 3, line 4: after “college.” insert “Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (c), the

6
7
8
@ appointment committee for the district board governing the GChippéwaValley

10 technical college shall consist of the chairpersons of the board of supervisors of the

11 counties in whole or in part in the district and the county executive of the county
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1 having the largest population in the district or, if that county does not have a county
2 executive, the county administrator or administrative coordinator of that county.”.
3 1. Page 3, line 20: after “college.” insert “For the district board governing the

g) ‘&\)CWJQ«L ~a L oucty
@hx{fﬁefvvaﬁféﬁéif technical college, the chairperson of the appointment committee

5 shall be the county executive of the county having the largest population in the
6 district or, if that county does not have a county executive, the county administrator
7 ministrative coordinator of that county.”.
8 8. Page 5, line 10: after “college.” insert “The majority of the members of the
@ appointment committee for the district board governing the ChippewaValley
10 technical college constitutes a quorum for that appointment committee, except that
11 if that committee consists of an even number of members, a majority of the members
12 plus one member constitutes a quorum for that committee.”.
13 9. Page 5, line 16: delete “board” and substitute “boards”.
14 10. Page 5, line 16: after “Milwaukee area” insert “and Chm’péw;\ta‘kby
15 11. Page 5, line 16: delete “college” and substitute “colleges”. g‘\%

16 (END)




